October, 2015

To, Editor-In-Chief:

Editorial Coordinator, Ken Ichiro Inoue

Journal of Clinical Toxicology, Professor

ISSN: 2161-0495 University of Shizuoka
Japan

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Clinical Toxicology
Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Clinical Toxicology, a renowned periodical in clinical toxicology and allowing the journal to display my
affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Annette Rohr

Designation: Principal Technical Leader

Current Affiliation: Electric Power Research Institute
Country: United States

Contact Email: arohr@epri.com

Contact Number: 425-298-4374

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of clinical toxicology. | would like
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http://www.omicsonline.org/editor-profile/Ken_Ichiro_Inoue/

From: Rohr, Annetts <ARohr @epri.com>

Sent: Tue10/20/201510:21
To: Journal of Clinical Toxicology
c
Subject: RE: Editorial Board Membership: 2016
| Message | ] Format_of_Editorial_Acceptance Letter-ACR.dacx (25 KB)

Hello,

I am willing to continue on the editorial board for another year; please find my form attached.

Regards,

Annette

Annef

tte C. Rohr, ScD, DABT

| Technical Leader, Air Quali
Electric P r Research Institut

16541 Redmond Way #176C | Redmond, WA 98052 | USA
50387 6271

nd Health

haping the Future of




